Mi ke Kuo Lucy Tsai <l tsai @CCSEMC. com>
<MKUO@CCSEMC. com>
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From: hliana@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:hliana@ccsemc.com.tw]

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2004 12:26 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: FW: Action Star Enterprise Co., Ltd., FCCID: RX4AT-111A, Assess ment NO.:
AN04T4053, Notice#3

Hi Mi k e,
Pl ease find the answers to your gquestions as

Thanks
Best regards,

Compliance Certification Services | nc.
(Hsintien Lab.)
No. 165, Chunghsen Road, Hsintien City,
Tai pei Hsien, Tai wan
TEL: +886-2-2217-0894*10
FAX: +886-2-2217-1029
Emai | : hliana@ccsemc.com. tw
URhttp:// www. ccsemc.com. tw
Mi ke Kuo
<MKUO@CCSEMC. com> """hliana@aemenchl| i ana@camemc
FW: Action Star Enterprise Co., Ltd.

RX4AT-111A, Assess me n t NO. : ANO4T4053, N o

2004/ 07/ 21 01:40 AM

----- Original Message-----
From Conpliance Certification Services [mailto: MKuo@csent. com



Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2004 10:20 AM

To: nkuo@csent.com

Subj ect: Action Star Enterprise Co., Ltd., FCC ID: RX4AT-111A, Assessment
NO. : AN04T4053, Noti ce#3

Question #1: Please explain the test condition during the radi ated em ssion
tests. The EUT was connected to Panasonic audi o player, is audio player

pl ayed any audio file with max. volunme during the tests ?
-->Attached please find the page 6 (section 3.5) of the revised report have
added expl anati on.

Question #2: Please provide peak enission data for fundanental frequency
per

section 15.239(b) requirenent
-->Attached please find the page 15 of the revised report have added dat a.

Best Regards

M ke Kuo

The items indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be

subm tted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

the e-mai|l address |isted bel ow the name of the sender
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